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Toledo Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. James S. Grant
Vice President - Energy
Supply
Edison Plaza
300 Madison Avenue
Toledo, OH 43652

Gentlemen:

We have received several liceunsee inquiries regarding the use of the
OPX (Initial Notification/Reactor Operations) system during drills. Licensees
are encouraged to use the system if the drill scenario requires initial noti~-
fication of the NRC; however, care should be exercised in assuring that the

NRC Duty Officer is informed that such calls are drills.

Sincerely,
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o James G. Keppler
Director

cc: Mr. T. Murray, Station
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Harold W. Kohn, Power
Siting Commission

Helen W. Evans, State
of Ohio
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